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BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSIONERS 

SUBJECT: VARIOUS COMMUNICATIONS 

Approved Disapproved 

The following communications have been received by the Board and recommended action 
thereon is presented. 

From: Recommendation: 

1) Mayor, relative to a Donation Refer to staff for further processing. 
Agreement with the Los Angeles Parks 
Foundation for Hoover Recreation 
Center. 

2) City Clerk, relative to the Proposition Refer to General Manager. 
K Assessment for Fiscal Year 20 12- 13. 

3) City Clerk, relative to a proposed Refer to Staff for further processing. 
contract amendment to the personal 
services contract with Withers and 
Sandgren, Ltd. 

4) Chief Legislative Analyst, for- Note and file. 
warding the Legislative Report for the 
week ending May 1 l , 2 0  12. 

5) Stephen Marlin, relative to the Refer to General Manager. 
condition of the vicinity of Tarzana 
Park. 
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6) Dina Mahrnood, National Honors Refer to General Manager. 
Society Club Advisor, Los Angeles 
School of Global Studies, relative to a 
cleanup at MacArthur Park. 

7) Heather Ryder, relative to the way 
the baseball program is run at Reseda 
Recreation Center. 

8) Victor Ayala, to Christine Abbott, 
Recreation Facility Director, relative to 
issues at Rose Hill Park. 

9) Four communications, relative to 
concerns about Oakwood Recreation 
Center and the Los Angeles Unified 
School District. 

10) Nara Hernandez, Heart of Los 
Angeles (HOLA) Visual Arts Director, 
relative to proposed public art in 
MacArthur Park. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Refer to General Manager. 

Note and file. 

Refer to General Manager. 

This report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office. 




